

May 6 - contd.

10 Moved by Dr Mac Kercher sec by. Dr Dack.
That Council adjourn to meet again
at regular meeting on June 3.

P. Collins
Reeve.

Council
M. H. Paw
Clerk.

11 pm - June 3/1946

Council met in Fire Hall - On above date
Present: Rev. P. Collins, Councillors Dr Mac Kercher
R. Latta and S. H. Kerchley.

Mr John Soyemais appeared before Council
re placing house on Lot on Simpson St.
His request having been put in writing.
The following motion was passed.

① Moved by Dr Kerchley sec by Dr Mac Kercher
That John Soyemais be given permission
to move on his lot, house; and finished
according to agreement.

Council.

Mr. Killian Surt was present and
reported he had obtained entertainers
for June 5/ as requested. Entertainment
to be paid - 25.00 + 10.00 + 7.50 for cost + Mr Surt's
expenses for dinner Ottawa.

Question of Hall rent was discussed.
It was agreed to ask Federation of
Agriculture to pay 15.00 for Hall Rent Apr. 25.
and Jr. Farmers to pay 10.00 for Hall
rent June May 9/46.

Council agreed to gravel the streets,
where necessary. Gravel may be
obtained from LeBaron pit at 125.
per yard, graded. Calcium chloride
has arrived and will be put on
with gravel.

The C. P. R. have submitted

CPR
Wig way

June 3/46.
a revised plan - whereby the cost of the
wig-way change at Main St Crossing
would be 500⁰⁰ instead of 300⁰⁰ - of which -
the Village share is 20%.

(2)

Moved by Mr Lester sec. by Dr MacKee
That this Council is out in submission
with proposed changes in wig way
and additional increase in cost.

Carried -
Clerk instructed to write Board of
Inspect Commissioners to that effect.

a communication from Jas Cooke
requesting - Council to pay half
cost of fence - about his property.
no action taken -

an account from Edal Ross re
sheep killed by dogs - 28⁰⁰/_{xx} -
no action taken -

Meeting adjourned
P. Collins
Reeve

R. A. Stan
Clerk.

Jas Cooke
fence

Sheep
Killed
See notes
meeting

June 10/46.
Council met on above date -
Court of Revision was held - previous
to meeting -

Present Reeve P. Collins, Councillor
R. Lester + S.H. Murbly. Dr MacKee (etc)
Minutes of meeting May 6 and June 3/
were read approved and signed by Reeve.
Correspondence.

a notation from Workmen's Compensation
Board re payment of claim to Joe Hoge -
a Department circular re wind
inspectors - and changes in act -
a report of Finance in connection
with June 5/ Presentations was
placed before Council.